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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) 

Solicitation Description: Jane Hahn Building ADA Improvements 

Solicitation Opening Date, Time: 
 

Location: 

Friday, April 14, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. 

General Services 

453 E. County Road 49 1/2 

Willows, CA 95988 

RFI Number: 001 

RFI Date: Friday, April 7, 2023 

Contact: Joe Bettencourt, Supervising Staff Services Analyst- General Services  

Ricardo Valdez, Facilities Operation Manager- General Services 

 Facilities2@countyofglenn.net, (530) 934-6545 
 
Return one properly executed copy of this RFI with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening Date/Time listed above. 

1. Question: The Mechanical Plans M1 shows new vent through roof system for the new restroom exhaust fans, 
can the contractor use existing vent through roof system for new exhaust fans? 

 
1. Response: Yes, the contractor can connect new restroom exhaust fans to existing vent through roof system. 

 
2. Question: Can the contractor use areas inside the building for staging/storage? 

 
2. Response: The open bay area and open area outside of the immediate area can be used for staging/storage. 

Areas are outlined in Attachment 1 to this document.  
 

3. Question: Is there attic access? 
3. Response: Yes 

 
4. Question: Is there and Engineers Estimate? 
 
4. Response: No 
 

5. Question: Is the contractor responsible for relocation of panels/controls (thermostats, alarms, controls) located on 
the south east wall of the open office? 

 
5. Response: No, contractor will be responsible for re-locating existing light switches and outlets to meet 

requirements of the Plans and Specifications. Other panels/controls will be relocated by others.  
 

6. Question: Where will electrical wires terminate for card access readers? 
 

6. Response: in the room to the east of the lobby, per Plans E2.2 
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7. Question: Casework to be removed on west wall of expanded lobby, is there anything inside the chase above 
casework and is this to be demolished or remain in place? 

 
7. Response: There is nothing in the chase above the case work, this it to be demolished and finished in 

accordance with plans and specifications. See pictures of chase as Attachment 2 to this document.  
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